

Introduction from Chair of Community Planning Partnership

We are delighted to present East Renfrewshire Community Planning Partnership's Community Plan. This plan sets out how local services will work together to create stronger and fairer communities together with the people of East Renfrewshire.

Our Community Plan reflects the most important priorities of our residents. It is the core strategic document for the East Renfrewshire Community Planning Partnership (CPP) as we work to deliver excellent services that focus on the delivery of outcomes. The Community Plan is a key demonstration of our commitment to the people of East Renfrewshire and the outcomes we plan to achieve.

This plan includes Fairer East Ren. This part of the plan has a clear focus on tackling inequalities across East Renfrewshire. Working with our communities we have identified clear priorities for making East Renfrewshire a fairer place. In addition our Locality Plans at community level have been developed in partnership with local communities to agree local priorities and work together to find solutions. Our conversations with communities will continue as we develop and deliver our plans.

This overarching Community Plan encompasses the work of all statutory community planning partners, other key public sector agencies and the voluntary and business sectors in East Renfrewshire. It sets out the priorities and context for partnership working in East Renfrewshire to ensure all of the plans and strategies of the CPP are working towards the same aims.

Through these plans all local public sector partners are committed to making East Renfrewshire the best place to live and work.

Tony Buchanan

Leader of East Renfrewshire Council Chair of East Renfrewshire Community Planning Partnership

Our vision for East Renfrewshire is...

An attractive and thriving place to grow up, work, visit, raise a family and enjoy later life

Contents

Our vision for East Renfrewshire

COMMUNITY PLAN

About East Renfrewshire Community Planning Partnership About this document Key Population Facts Our Community Plan Outcomes

Early Years and Vulnerable Young People

2 Learning, Life and Work

3 Economy and Environment

4 Safe, Supportive Communities

5 Older People and People with Long Term conditions

FAIRER EAST REN

Key socio-economic facts Community involvement and influence Our Fairer East Ren Outcomes

- 1 Reducing the impact of Child Poverty
- 2 Improved Employability
- 3 Moving Around
- 4 Improved Mental Health and Wellbeing
- 5 Reducing social isolation, loneliness and increasing safety

How we will deliver our plans

Annex 1Driver Diagrams at 1 October 2017Annex 2Links with National Outcomes

About East Renfrewshire Community Planning Partnership

East Renfrewshire Community Planning Partnership (CPP) works for and with communities to ensure everyone has the best possible quality of life. East Renfrewshire CPP is comprised of a range of organisations. Five key organisations have a specific legal duty to lead community planning:

- East Renfrewshire Council
- NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde
- Police Scotland

۰

6

- Scottish Fire and Rescue Service
- Scottish Enterprise

The following additional key partners are actively involved in the Community Planning Partnership and contribute to the delivery of our outcomes:

- East Renfrewshire Integration Joint Board (Health and Social Care Partnership)
- Strathclyde Partnership for Transport
- Skills Development Scotland
- Voluntary Action East Renfrewshire SCIO
- Department for Work and Pensions
- West College Scotland
- East Renfrewshire Culture and Leisure Trust

There are also a range of partnership working arrangements in place with the community, business and voluntary sectors across East Renfrewshire.

The Community Planning Partnership works together in lots of different ways to improve quality of life across East Renfrewshire.

About this document

This is our overarching document for the CPP which includes:

Community Plan

 This sets out the high-level ambitions for all age groups and communities in East Renfrewshire for the next ten years. The plan will be delivered by the collective effort of all the partner organisations and communities, whether acting in partnership to tackle a specific issue, or acting alone as they have specific expertise. More detail on the delivery of these outcomes is contained in partner organisations' plans and other partnership strategies focused on specific outcomes.

Fairer East Ren

This is our Local Outcomes Improvement Plan as required under the Community Empowerment Act. It focuses on reducing inequality across groups and communities in East Renfrewshire. The plan will have ten year outcomes, with one and three year targets, where we can make the biggest difference to people's lives. Each outcome area will have a detailed strategy, published separately.

Locality Plans – Our locality plans will focus where we need to work with specific, priority geographical communities to support them to thrive and be more resilient. Locality Plans will have ten year outcomes, and one and three year targets. Our first Locality Plans, for Auchenback and ADD2Barrhead (Arthurlie, Dunterlie and Dovecothall) were approved in September 2017. We are in the early stages of developing a plan for Neilston.

EAST RENFREWSHIRE'S POPULATION - WHAT TO EXPECT



is projected to increase by 7.6% by the year 2025 (this is higher than previous projection of 5.7% and higher than the Scottish rate of growth of 3.2%)





East Renfrewshire currently has the highest average household size in Scotland, but this is projected to shrink as more people live alone



East Renfrewshire now has the highest female life expectancy at birth in Scotland, and the second highest male life expectancy

81.2

Gender **Country of birth** Household size Age 39 26 8 1 * 52 48 20 60 20 Children and Adults 65 and 20 young people older 89 Scotland England Wales, Northern Ireland, Republic of Ireland Tenure Other EU countries Other countries Travelling to work Rent council 8 Faith Rent social landlord 3 Own 82 60 Rent privately **7** 0 69 **10** Health 26 Where people live 9 **I**rain 3 3 2 ш п ·Δ 17 28 29 25 1 t 众 X ? * Flat Other Detached Semi Terrace A house detached house * Figures rounded

IF EAST RENFREWSHIRE HAD 100 PEOPLE

EAST RENFREWSHIRE FAST FACTS



COMMUNITY PLAN

Our Community Plan Outcomes

Our Community Plan is structured around five strategic priority areas following the key life stages of our residents: children and young people, families, adults and older people.

These priority areas were originally identified in 2012 through detailed socio-economic analysis and extensive community engagement, are well embedded in the work of the CPP and continue to reflect the needs and priorities of our residents.

In 2018 the Community Plan continues to be based on these five strategic priority areas and now has a sharpened focus on inequalities. Our community engagement to inform this plan has focused on identifying the biggest inequalities faced by our residents, groups and communities. As a result our Community Plan outcomes framework now has a specific Fairer East Ren layer of outcomes focused on tackling inequality.



The next section (pages 12-16) outlines, for each of the five strategic priority areas:

- Our Outcome, Fairer East Ren Outcome and Intermediate Outcomes
- Key messages from relevant socio-economic data
- The data that will be monitored to inform the Community Planning Partnership approach

Progress towards achieving our vision for East Renfrewshire, will be considered by the Community Planning Partnership Board annually.

12

1. Early Years and Vulnerable Young People

We know East Renfrewshire is one of the best places in Scotland to grow up with high life expectancy rates at birth. However we have a growing demand on our services with an increasing population of children under five and almost one in ten children and young people across East Renfrewshire live in poverty.



Females born today in East Renfrewshire can enjoy the best life expectancy rates in Scotland – 83.5 years. Males have the 2nd highest life expectancy at birth – 80.1 years



20% of ERC population aged 0-15



Projected that there will be 3,300 more children and young people living in East Renfrewshire within the next 25 years than today



89.8% of our Primary 1 children have a healthy Body Mass Index (BMI). Higher than Scottish average of 85.3%

The outcome we want is...

All children in East Renfrewshire experience a stable and secure childhood and succeed

Our Intermediate Outcomes

- 1.1 The impact of child poverty is reduced (Fairer East Ren)
- 1.2 Parents provide a safe, healthy and nurturing environment for their families
- 1.3 Children and young people are cared for, protected and their wellbeing is safeguarded

Key measures:

- Children and young people dependency ratio (ratio of children and young people age 0-15 to the working age population aged 16-64)
- ▲ % of babies with a healthy birthweight
- ▲ Male life expectancy at birth
- ▲ Female life expectancy at birth



COMMUNITY PLAN



2. Learning, life and work

East Renfrewshire has some of the best schools in Scotland with high rates of attainment as well as a high proportion of young people going into positive destinations following school. However we still have a gap between the attainment of those from the poorest areas and those from the least deprived areas. Digital skills are becoming important for all in employment and we still have school leavers, and other age groups, who struggle to gain and then maintain employment. Whilst our residents are generally healthier than in many parts of Scotland, we must continue to encourage residents to be physically active to enhance their quality of life.



42.5% of ERC school pupils report that their usual method of travel to school is by walking or cycling



More than ¾ of S4 pupils achieved 5 or more national examination results at level 5



96.1% of school leavers entered positive destinations



77.4% of East Renfrewshire's working age population are in employment

The outcome we want is...

East Renfrewshire residents are healthy and active and have the skills for learning, life and work

Our Intermediate Outcomes

- 2.1 Residents have the right skills, learning opportunities and confidence to secure and sustain work (Fairer East Ren)
- 2.2 Children and young people are included
- 2.3 Children and young people raise their educational attainment and achievement and develop the skills they need
- 2.4 Residents are as healthy and active as possible

Measures

- ▲ % of school leavers in positive destinations
- ▲ % of East Renfrewshire's population who are economically active



3. Economy and Environment

Our residents very much enjoy East Renfrewshire as a place to live and are generally very satisfied with local services. Almost all new businesses in East Renfrewshire survive their first year; we are seeing more survive three years, however, five year survival rates are slightly below the national average. Whilst our CO2 emissions compare favourably to Scotland, we must continue to contribute to national reductions.



93% of residents are satisfied with East Renfrewshire as a place to live

375 new enterprises were set up in East Renfrewshire in 2015. 92% of which were still operating after one year. A higher rate than the 90% national average



91.6% of vacant land which has been allocated as employment land is immediately available for business expansion or relocation purposes



East Renfrewshire emitted 4.6 tonnes of Carbon Dioxide (CO2) per person in 2015/16. This is below the overall Scottish rate of 6.1 tonnes per resident

The outcome we want is...

East Renfrewshire is a thriving, attractive and sustainable place for businesses and residents

Our Intermediate Outcome

- 3.1 East Renfrewshire's transport links are accessible, attractive and seamless (Fairer East Ren)
- 3.2 East Renfrewshire is a thriving place to invest and for businesses to grow
- 3.3 East Renfrewshire is an attractive place to live with a good physical environment
- 3.4 East Renfrewshire is a great place to visit
- 3.5 East Renfrewshire is environmentally sustainable

Measure

- ▲ % of adult population with qualifications at NVQ level 4 (HND/Degree) and above
- ▲ Working age population % of population aged 16-64
- ▲ % of residents who are satisfied or very satisfied with East Renfrewshire as a place to live
- Gross Value Added per head (all sectors)
- ▲ Median earnings for residents living in the East Renfrewshire area who are employed
- ▼ Carbon Dioxide (CO2) emissions per resident





4. Safe, supportive communities

Our local communities are very active, vibrant and safe. East Renfrewshire has the lowest crime rates in mainland Scotland. However a majority of our residents feel they cannot influence important local decisions, anti-social behaviour is amongst residents' top policing priorities and we have a small proportion of our population who misuse alcohol and drugs.







There were 167 dwelling fires per 100,000 dwellings across East Renfrewshire in the year 2016/17. This is below the Scottish average of 215 per 100,000

East Renfrewshire experiences lower rates of drug related deaths than the NHS Greater Glasgow and Clyde area average



More than half (60%) of East Renfrewshire's residents live in the 'least deprived' communities across Scotland according to the Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation

The outcome we want is...

East Renfrewshire residents are safe and live in supportive communities

Our Intermediate Outcomes

- 4.1 Residents' mental health and wellbeing is improved (Fairer East Ren)
- 5.1 Residents are safe and are more socially connected within their communities (Fairer East Ren)
- 4.2 Residents live in safe communities with low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour
- 4.3 Residents are protected from harm and abuse and public protection is safeguarded
- 4.4 Residents live in communities that are strong, self-sufficient and resilient
- 4.5 Residents are protected from drug and alcohol related harm

Measure

- Number of crimes per 10,000 population
- Number of dwelling fires per 100,000 population
- ▼ % of residents who feel crime in ERC has increased over the last 2 years
- ▲ % of residents who have people they can rely on in their local area



5. Older people and people with long term conditions

East Renfrewshire's residents live long, healthy lives. Local people have a longer life expectancy than the Scottish average and are supported to maintain a good quality of life. However over the next 25 years, East Renfrewshire's older population is projected to rise significantly. Therefore, there will be a drive to ensure older people and those who have long term conditions benefit from improved quality of life, live safely at home for longer and are connected with their communities. At the same time there will be a need to support a growing number of carers.



19.7% of East Renfrewshire's residents are aged 65 and over. The number of residents aged 85+ is projected to grow by 134% over the next 25 years



Of the residents who died in 2016/17, 85% of their last six months of life were spent either at home or in a community setting



Almost 2,600 people provide 35 hours or more of unpaid care per week G

Around 7,000 people are affected with a disability or long-term health condition which limits their day to day activities a lot

The outcome we want is...

Older people and people with long term conditions in East Renfrewshire are valued; their voices are heard and they enjoy full and positive lives

Our Intermediate Outcomes

- 5.1 Residents are safe and are more socially connected within their communities (Fairer East Ren)
- 5.2 Older people and people with long term conditions stay as healthy as possible
- 5.3 Older people and people with long term conditions live safely and independently in the community
- 5.4 Carers are valued and can maintain their own health and wellbeing

Measures

- Older age dependency ratio (ratio of people aged 75+ to the working age population (age 16-64)
- ▲ Female life expectancy at age 75 years
- ▲ Male life expectancy at age 75 years



Fairer East Ren	
This part of the plan sets out the CPP's approach to tackling inequalities and forms the statutory Local Outcomes Improvement	
Plan as required by the Community Empowerment Act.	
Our Fairer East Ren approach is based on a robust understanding of our local socio-economic data and evidence. We have worked to develop Fairer East Ren in partnership with our communities, gathering the views of over 2,200 local residents to inform our plan.	
Pages 18-21 set out in detail what we have learned from our data and engaging our communities.	
•••	
••	
•	

Child Poverty

Our child poverty rate is almost half the Scottish average

However around 1 in 10 children aged 0-19 are living in poverty

That's 1,565 East Renfrewshire children and young people

Around 53% of these children are from the Levern Valley area whilst 47% are from the Eastwood side of the authority

70% of children in Scotland living in poverty live in households with at least one adult in employment

Almost 1 in 5 young people in Barrhead (aged 0-19) live in an out of work household



Barrhead also has higher rates of expectant mothers smoking during their pregnancy.

Barrhead and Neilston have lower rates of breastfeeding amongst new born children than across Scotland on average.



Income and Employment

While employment remains the best route out of poverty, it is not always a protection against poverty.

6,000 people working in East Renfrewshire earn less than the living wage.

Around 3,700 are unemployed or underemployed (not having enough paid work or not doing work that makes full use of their skills and abilities).

Around 200 young people (aged 16-24) claim Jobseekers Allowance each month.

Barrhead has a higher rate of working age benefit claimants and a higher rate of people age 60+ claiming Disability Living Allowance compared to the Scottish average.

Transport and Moving Around

14% of people in East Renfrewshire do not have access to a car or van, this rate is higher in areas of deprivation





6,600 people are income deprived with almost a 50/50 split between the Levern Valley and Eastwood areas.

77.4% of the working age population (aged 16-64) are in employment.

53.6% of working age disabled people are in employment – that's a 23.8 percentage point gap between disabled and non-disabled residents



509

Mental Health and Wellbeing 14,000 residents (15%) have been prescribed medication for anxiety and depression to some extent 295 residents were admitted to hospital in 2015/16 due to a mental health related issue Control Contro Control </tr

Social Isolation and Loneliness

Almost 1 in 10 residents said they don't have people in their community that they can rely on or turn to for support



Around half of single adults living alone in East Renfrewshire are aged 65+



There are around 850 community groups in East Renfrewshire, whilst many of these are open to all; around 5% of these groups specifically cater for older people Over the next 25 years the number of older people living alone is projected to increase by 50%

There are 1,800 people in East Renfrewshire living with dementia



Community involvement and influence

East Renfrewshire's CPP engaged with over 2,200 people between January and May 2017.





Our Fairer East Ren outcomes

Taken together, the data evidence and community priorities identified Fairer East Ren's key areas of focus, each of which directly links to a Community Plan outcome. The key areas of focus are issues that can have a greater effect on vulnerable people, and have a significant impact on their quality of life, regardless of which geographical communities in East Renfrewshire that they live in.





Early Years and vulnerable young people



Learning, Life and Work

Environment

and Economy



Safe, Supportive Communities

Older People and	
people with long	
term conditions	

FAIRER EAST REN

		Fa	irer East Ren									
Reducing the of Child Po	•	Improved employability	Moving around		oving m and we		isolo	educing ation, lo increas	onelines		•	
		gside our cross cutting pric of the key areas of focus:	ority theme: Comn	nunity influ	Jence al	nd sens	e of co	ontrol.	•	•		
• the commu	·	d evidence for each area					•	•	•	•		
the Fairer Ekey measu		me the CPP will work with	communities to a	chieve		•	•	•	•			
					٠	•	•					

Fairer East Ren Key Focus Reducing the impact of Child Poverty

What our communities told us:

Tackling child poverty will be at the core of Fairer East Ren's focus to minimise inequalities of outcomes across East Renfrewshire. During our engagement we found residents had concerns about the use of foodbanks, the levels of child poverty across East Renfrewshire and the impact of welfare reform. Suggested solutions included affordable childcare, supporting individuals to switch tariffs to address fuel poverty and tackling poverty-related stigma. 86% of respondents to our online survey agreed that tackling poverty should be an outcome.

Whilst East Renfrewshire Council has some of the lowest levels of child poverty in Scotland, we have seen an increase of 200 children (+12%) in poverty since 2012. 1,565 children and young people in East Renfrewshire living in poverty, and roughly a quarter (500) of these children live in the 20% most deprived areas. This means that whilst child poverty is concentrated in specific communities, it does exist across the authority. The impact of welfare reform has been a key driver and we will take a preventative approach in advance of change particularly to in-work families. Our work to tackle poverty is in line with the Scottish Government's Fairer Scotland Action Plan and will take into account the new duties required under the Child Poverty Act. Actions to tackle this will focus on maximising incomes, reducing costs and improving the wellbeing of families facing poverty.

The Fairer East Ren outcome we want is - The impact of child poverty is reduced

6,600 people income deprived

Around 7% of East Renfrewshire's population is classed as income deprived according to SIMD 2016. This is based on a range of data such as the number of people claiming Income Based Employment and Support Allowance; Jobseekers Allowance Cliamants; Universal Credit claimants and Tax Credits data.



6,000 people working in East Renfrewshire earn less than the living wage

6,000 people or roughly 10% of East Renfrewshire's working age population earn less than the Living Wage of £8.25 per hour. Although the Living Wage was set at £8.25 per hour at the time of this Scottish Government analysis, the Living Wage has since increased to £8.45 per hour, potentially pushing more people below the threshold.

9.8% of children aged 0-19 are living in poverty.

Scottish rate = 18.4% Aberdeenshire (lowest in Scotland) rate = 8.2%

1,565 children and young people under the age of 20 live in low income families (this is where the family is in receipt of Working Tax Credits, Child Tax Credits or Income-Based Jobseekers Allowance and their household income is also less than £228 per week before housing costs).

We propose to measure and report on the following:

- ▼ % of children in low income families
- ▼ Gap in achievement of expected levels in reading, writing and numeracy for early years (between best and worst SIMD quintiles)
- Scottish Index of Multiple Deprivation areas 1-3 participation activities to enhance their wider experiences

Community Plan Strategic Priority Area Learning, Life and Work

What our communities told us:

During our engagement residents and communities felt there were few opportunities for work locally, particularly in the Levern Valley. Communities highlighted employment issues such as increasing support for those people from ethnic minority backgrounds, with a disability or with poor mental health.

Fairer East Ren Key Focus

FAIRER EAST REN

Improved Employability

Our approach to employability is based on the East Renfrewshire Employability strategy, and is linked closely with our priority outcomes of tackling poverty and supporting positive mental health and wellbeing.

The Fairer East Ren outcome we want is - Residents have the right skills, learning opportunities and confidence to secure and sustain work



We propose to measure and report on the following:

- Average attainment (insight points) of S4 pupils with free school meal entitlement
- ▼ % of workless households
- ▲ % of East Renfrewshire's working age population in employment
- ▲ % of 16-19 year olds participating in education, employment or training
- ▼ % of 16-64 year olds claiming out of work benefits



These outcome areas require meaningful and robust measurement of people's perceptions and experiences and further work will be undertaken to develop this over the next year

26

Community Plan Strategic Priority Area Safe, Supportive Communities

What our communities told us:

Throughout our engagement residents and communities highlighted concerns about young people's mental health and wellbeing, and how to access key support services. Focusing services on prevention/early intervention, creating specialist employability support and increasing mental health awareness in schools were some of the solutions suggested by communities.

Fairer East Ren Key Focus

Improving positive mental health and wellbeing

Our approach to promoting positive mental health and wellbeing follows the principles set out in the Scottish Government's Mental Health Strategy 2017-2027: prevention and early intervention; access to treatment, and joined up accessible services; the physical wellbeing of people with mental health problems; and rights, information use, and planning. We are working to identify meaningful ways to measure progress at a local level.

There are strong links between our approach to improving mental health and reducing social isolation and loneliness, and there will be some areas of crossover in how we address these priorities.





Fairer East Ren Key Focus Reducing social isolation and loneliness and increasing safety

What our communities told us:

5

During our engagement, residents highlighted the benefits and stressed the importance of a strong sense of community, social connections and feeling safe. We understand the damaging impact of loneliness and social isolation, not only on the individual affected, but the wider impact on our communities.

The Scottish Government recently drafted a national strategy to tackle social isolation and loneliness. Loneliness and social isolation can affect people of all ages, from all walks of life. However, key life stages such as illness and major transitions into parenthood, or out of employment, were found to exacerbate the effects of isolation and loneliness. The effect of social isolation and loneliness on older people, carers and those from minority ethnic communities were key messages from our community engagement, with many highlighting a lack of community spirit as an important factor. Suggested solutions included tackling travel affordability issues, increasing social opportunities for older people and improving information about existing groups and activities in the community.

The Fairer East Ren outcome we want is - Residents are safe and are more socially connected within their communities



Around two thirds of people living with Dementia in East Renfrewshire are female. According to the 2011 Census, around 7,000 people are affected by a disability or long-term health condition which limits their day to day activities a lot.



Of the 850 community groups operating in East Renfrewshire, around 5% of these groups specifically cater for older people, although there are a range of other groups they can get involved in. Groups held on our database range from sports clubs and religious groups to uniformed organisations such as Brownies, as well as early years groups such as parent & infant support groups.

These outcome areas require meaningful and robust measurement of people's perceptions and experiences and further work will be undertaken to develop this over the next year.

How we will deliver our plans

Community planning partners will have their own detailed delivery plans for the area and these will demonstrate how each partner will contribute to the delivery of the CPP's Community Plan Outcomes. Some of these are highlighted below:

East Renfrewshire Council's Outcome Delivery Plan – The Council's rolling three-year plan which demonstrates the contribution of Council services towards delivering the Community Plan and Fairer East Ren

East Renfrewshire Health and Social Care Partnership's Strategic Plan – sets outs their commitment to working in partnership with people, families and carers, communities, staff and other partner organisations to ensure residents of all ages are healthy and cared for.

Police Scotland's Local Policing Plan for East Renfrewshire – the main purpose of policing is to improve the safety and wellbeing of persons, localities and communities in Scotland. The Local Policing Plan sets out how we will work to achieve this through the setting of local priorities shaped in consultation with our partners, communities and using the most current data.

Scottish Fire and Rescue's East Renfrewshire Local Fire and Rescue Plan – The local plan has been developed to support the delivery of agreed local outcomes for East Renfrewshire's communities with the ambition of working in partnership to improve community safety, enhance the well-being of those living in East Renfrewshire and tackle issues of social inequality

Scottish Enterprise's Strategic Plan – Launched in April 2015, Scottish Enterprise's Strategic Plan set out actions to improve Scotland's productivity and help build a globally competitive and inclusive economy.

West College Scotland Regional Outcome Agreement – The Outcome Agreement reflects the College's commitment to responding to the educational and skills needs within our region, aligned to the Scottish Funding Council's priorities.

Skills Development Scotland's Corporate Plan – SDS vision for 2015-20 – SDS have worked with partners and with colleagues throughout the organisation to make sure this plan is truly customer focused and reflects the shared vision of our partners. It is an ambitious programme designed to Make Skills Work for Scotland.

East Renfrewshire Culture and Leisure's Business Plan for 2018-19 – The business plan sets out the Trust's plans for sports, leisure, social and community activities; libraries, information services and learning; arts and heritage.

Strathclyde Partnership for Transport's A Catalyst for Change: The Regional Transport Strategy for the west of Scotland 2008-21 sets out the Vision, Strategic Priorities and Outcomes for transport in the west of Scotland. The Transport Outcomes Report sets out specific priorities for East Renfrewshire.

FAIRER EAST REN

East Renfrewshire Voluntary Action – Strategic Plan sets out how they will work to create sustainable communities, where local people lead in the design and delivery of locally owned, locally led services.

Delivering a Fairer East Ren

Fairer East Ren will continue to evolve over its lifetime adapting to further community engagement and emerging national and local partner priorities.

East Renfrewshire Community Planning Partnership has tasked key delivery partnerships to set out how we will deliver against the Fairer East Ren intermediate outcomes in the plan and how we will measure our progress towards them. These plans will be published separately, however some detail is included in Annex 1.

•	•	•	Eairer East Ren Int. outcome	[•] The impact of child poverty is reduced	Residents have the right skills, learning opportunities and confidence to secure and sustain work.	East Renfrewshire's transport links are accessible, attractive and seamless	Residents' mental health and wellbeing is improved.	Residents are safe and are more socially connected within their communities.	
	•	•	elivêr	Improving Outcomes for Children and	Local Employability Partnership	Transport Partnership Group	Improving outcomes for	Adults Partnership	
	•	•	ă	Young People Partnership					

Our Performance and Accountability Review group has responsibility for overseeing our progress towards a Fairer East Ren.

As we continue to deliver a Fairer East Ren we will create a framework for working together with community groups and organisations who want to contribute to the plan.

Annex 1 – Delivering a Fairer East Ren - Outcome Diagrams

Population Outcome The outcome we want is	Intermediate Outcome We will know we are making good steps along the way WHEN		Our contrib So what we		achiev	/e is			
All children in East Renfrewshire experience a stable and secure childhood and succeed	The impact of child poverty is reduced		Improved al resources a child develo Better engat low income parental me Effective sup on low incom	nd serv opment gement to redu ental he	with fo ce the i alth an	at enha amilies impact d wellb vith fam	nce on on eing hilies		•
					•	•	•	•	•
			•	•	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•••	•	•	•	FAIRER		

					• • • • •	• •	
					• • •		
				•	• • •		
			•	•	Population Outcome	Intermediate Outcome	Our contribution
••	•	•	٠	٠	The outcome we want is	We will know we are making good	So what we need to achieve is
• •	•	•	٠			steps along the way WHEN	
••	•	•	٠				
••	• •	•			East Renfrewshire residents are healthy and active and have the skills	Residents have the right skills, learning opportunities and confidence to secure and	Targeted and personalised support for people facing barriers, e.g. mental health, additional support needs,
••	• •	•			for learning, life and work	sustain work	physical disabilities
••	• •						Increased variety and type of jobs with
••	• •						a greater awareness of the range of opportunities available
••	•						A partnership approach to address
• •							gaps in employability provision
•	\mathbf{h}						Local businesses are supported to grow
						_	and increase employment opportunities

Population Outcome	Intermediate Outcome		Our co	ontribut	tion					
The outcome we want is	We will know we are making good steps along the way WHEN		So who	at we n	eed to	achiev	e is			
East Renfrewshire is a thriving, attractive and sustainable place for residents and businesses	East Renfrewshire's transport links are accessible, attractive and seamless		are co	nunities nnecteo tunities	d to se	ervices,	leisure	9		
			Afford for dep	able tro prived o	anspor commu	t and fe	ewer bo	arriers		
			Access	sible tro	anspor	t that is	s easy t	o use		
						•	•	•	•	
						٠	•	•	•	
					٠	٠	•	•		
				•	•	•				
			•	•	•	•				
		. •	•	•						

		33
	Population Outcome Intermediate Outcome Our contribution	
$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$	The outcome we want is We will know we are making good So what we need to achieve is	
• • • • •	steps along the way WHEN	
	East Renfrewshire residents are safe and liveResidents' mental health and wellbeing is improvedImproved wellbeing and resilience in people and communities	

Population Outcome The outcome we want is	Intermediate Outcome We will know we are making good steps along the way WHEN			ontribu nat we r		o achiev	/e is		
Older people and people with long term conditions in East Renfrewshire are valued; their voices are	Residents are safe and are more socially connected within their communities		Comr acces	nunitie: ss to inf	s are si ormatio	upporte on and	ed and resour	have ces	
heard and they enjoy full and positive lives			Social and c	lly isola connect	ited pe ed to o	ople ar opportu	e identi nities	fied	
			Peopl	le feel s	afer in	their co	ommur	iities	
				ced uni home		onal har	rm •	•	
						٠	•	•	
					•	•	•	•	
				•	•	•	•		
			٠	•	•	•			
		•	•	•	•	•			
		• •	•	•					

Annex 2 – Links with National Outcomes

Fairer East Ren will continue to evolve over its lifetime adapting to further community engagement and emerging national and local partner priorities.

Fairer East Ren Priority	National Outcome
Reducing the impact of Child Poverty	We tackle poverty by sharing opportunities, wealth and power more equally
Promoting employability	We have thriving and innovative business, with quality jobs and fair work for everyone. We are well educated, skilled and able to contribute to society.
Moving around	We value, enjoy, protect and enhance our environment
Improving positive mental health and wellbeing	We are healthy and active
Reducing social isolation, loneliness and increasing safety	We live in communities that are inclusive, empowered, resilient and safe

The following national outcomes are present across all our priorities We grow up loved, safe and respected so that we realise our full potential We respect, protect and fulfil human rights and live free from discrimination.

Contact for further information

Partnerships Team Corporate and Community Services Council Headquarters Eastwood Park Rouken Glen Road Giffnock, G46 6UG

0141 577 3499 listening@eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk

#